
 
 
 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
17-18276 

Date sent 
20/12/2017 

Subject 
Manual Fax Machines and Maintenance 

Details of enquiry 
1. Firstly, do you have an electronic fax management system (a fax server)? 

2. Secondly, how many manual fax machines do you have? Please answer this as of 1 April 2017 and as of 1 
April 2010? 

3. Thirdly, what is the annual maintenance cost of the fax machines within your Trust or associated sites? 
Please answer this as of 1 April 2017 and as of 1 April 2010? 

4. Fourthly, how old is your oldest manual fax machine currently in use? What date was it purchased? 

Response Sent 
We do not hold the data you have requested with regards to the quantity or maintenance of manual fax machines 
that the Trust had in the year 2010. 

With regards to the present year, I can confirm that the Trust does not have any manual fax machines, and that 
the Trust does not have maintenance costs for this type of equipment. 


